From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 8:14 AM

To: Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov

Subject: Fwd: Outline for Shasta RPA actions adjustment

Attachments: RPA Adjustment Outline 05.13.16.docx; RPA Adjustment Outline 05.13.16--
Updated.docx

I decided to revise again with some more clean up, for example, deleted RPA section numbers and stuck with
categories, except for the specific Shasta RPA actions. See attached for track changes version.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Area Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@NOMHHEN,ES
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>
Date: Thu, May 12, 2016 at 9:10 PM

Subject: Outline for Shasta RPA actions adjustment

To: "Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov" <Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov>

Brycen,

See attached for the track changes version of the document so you can see what I did.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Area Office


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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